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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : DATE FILED:

v : CRIMINAL NO. :

JOSHUA MOSES, : VIOLATIONS:
a/lk/a “Roy R. Moses” 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1)
(convicted felon in possession of firearm -
2 counts)
Notice of forfeiture

INDICTMENT
COUNT ONE
THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:
On or about November 21, 2013, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

JOSHUA MOSES,
a/k/a “Roy R. Moses,”

having been convicted in a court of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and in the United States
District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania of crimes each punishable by
imprisonme'nt for a term exceeding one year, knowingly possessed in and affecting interstate and
foreign commerce a firearm, that is, a SWD, Model M-11, .9 millimeter pistol, serial number 89-
0032824, together with 81 rounds of 9mm ammunition and two magazines capable of accepting

more than 15 rounds of 9mm ammunition, and a Smith & Wesson, Model 586, .357 caliber
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revolver, serial number AVF4114, together with 32 rounds of .357 caliber ammunition.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).
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COUNT TWO
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
On or about November 22, 2013, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania, defendant

JOSHUA MOSES,
a/k/a “Roy R. Moses”

having been convicted in a court of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and in the United States
District Court for the Eastern District of Pennsylvania of crimes each punishable by
imprisonment for a term exceeding one year, knowingly possessed in and affecting interstate and
foreign commerce a firearm, that is, an IMI, Desert Eagle, .50 caliber pistol, with an obliterated
serial number, loaded with six rounds of ammunition.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).
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NOTICE OF FORFEITURE
THE GRAND JURY FURTHER CHARGES THAT:
As a result of the violations of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1)
set forth in this indictiment, defendant

JOSHUA MOSES
a/k/a “Roy R, Moses”

shall forfcit to the United States of America, the fircarms, magazines and ammunition involved in the

commission of such offenses including, but not limited to a SWD, Model M-11, .9 millimeter pistol,

serial number 89-0032824, together with 81 rounds of 9mm ammunition and two magazines
capable of accepting more than 15 rounds of 9mm ammunition; a Smith & Wesson, Model 586,
.357 caliber revolver, serial number AVF4114, together with 32 rounds of .357 caliber
ammunition; and an IMI, Desert Eagle, .50 caliber p}slol, with an obliterated serial number,
loaded with six rounds of ammunition.

All pursuant to Title 28, United States Code, Scction 2461(c), and Title 18,

United States Code, Section 924(d).

A TRUE BILL:

FOREPERSON

s ¢ W

ZANE DAVID MEMEGER.
United States Attorney




